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April 9, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 3, IFB Y19-744-RC 

MAGNOLIA PARK & ECO-TOURISM UTILITY EXTENSION 
 

Bid Opening Date: April 18, 2019 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date remains April 18, 2019 at 2:00 P.M.    

  
B. Additions, Revisions, Deletions, Clarifications, Questions and Answers: 

 
 

1. Revision: Sheet E001 has been revised, with a revision date of 4/8/19. 

2. Revision: Sheet E301 has been revised, with a revision date of 4/8/19. 

3. Revision: Sheet ES101 has been revised, with a revision date of 4/8/19. 

 
4. Question:  The new sheet E001 shows Lift station #1 being fed from Panel “D” and Lift 

Station #2 being fed from Panel “E”.  The new sheet ES101 shows the lift stations being 
fed from the opposite panel. 
Answer: This was corrected to address this item. See revised sheet ES101 

 
5. Question: Is the #6 wire used to feed Lift Station #2 just for voltage drop?  

Answer: Yes – the #6 wire is due to voltage drop 

 
6. Question: I noticed from a site visit that Panel “B” from sheet E001 that is intended to 

feed E-one lift station #2 is falling off of the wood, and may not be able to be reattached 
securely.  Should we include a price for repairing this rack? 
Answer: Based on the contractor’s claim that the panel is falling off of the wood 
backing we are adding a note to the plan calling for new PT wood backing for this panel 
and the meter. See revised sheet E001. 
 

7. Question:  The power equipment rack details for the E-one lift stations on sheet E001 
show a 60 Amp disconnect with 30 amp fuses and a 30 amp breaker in the panel.  The 
panel schedule on sheet E301 shows 40 amp breakers being added to feed the lift 
stations.  Are the 60 amp disconnects needed for possible future upgrades?  Which 
breaker size is to be used? 
Answer: The panel schedule was corrected on sheet E001 to 30 amps from 40 amps. 
The 60 amp disconnect is called out in the cut sheet from the Lift Station provider. We 
have contacted the Lift Station provider and we have determined that the disconnect is 
to be provided by the electrical contractor and not by the Lift Station provider. See 
revised sheet E001. 
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8. Question:  Key note #8 on sheet E001 says that the contractor is to confirm and 
establish that the existing circuits and conductors are functional.  Is this to be tested pre-
bid?  If deficiencies are found, could this be a change order item? 
Answer: The intent of this note is for the contractor to do this after bid but prior to 
starting their work. This note was added to protect the contractor from being held 
responsible for fixing electrical items downstream of the panels that are pre-existing and 
not intended to be in the scope. 
 

9. Question: Which type of conduit seal is required? 
Answer: Added note calling for conduit seal to be Liquid Tight fittings. See Electrical 
General Note #8 on revised sheet E001 

 
10. Question:  The Orange County lift station standards show stainless 3” conduit being 

used as rack posts along with stainless unistrut?  Will concrete posts and galvanized 
strut still be acceptable? 
Answer: Yes 

 
11. Question:  Will all 5 lift stations be completed and brought online at the same 

time? 
Answer: Yes, The entire project will be completed in one phase. However the 
contractor can provide a schedule for review and approval by the County in regard to 
sequence of construction and request for clearances for use of each lift station. 
 

12. Question:  Will the NETA testing outlined in the specs be necessary for this project? 
Answer: No we are deleting this requirement from the specification. NETA testing is not 
required for this project. 

 
 
C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 

completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  

b.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
c.  Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
 
______________________________   ________________________  
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  
 
______________________________  
Title  
 
______________________________  
Name of Firm  
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